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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

To: Charles Dittmar
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: Fuel Leak Case RO1389- GM Truck facility

Dear Mr. Dittmar, 
 
I have a tickler on my calendar for reviewing the case file for the subject fuel leak case; however, I don’t see any recent 
reports uploaded to the Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) database.  I would appreciate if you can shed any 
light on the situation.  Also, am having trouble locating an email address for the Responsible Party contact.  Please 
provide ACEH the contact information. 
 
Thank you, 
Keith Nowell 
 
Keith Nowell PG, CHG 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda , CA 94502‐6540 
phone: 510 / 567  ‐ 6764 
fax: 510 / 337 ‐ 9335 
email: keith.nowell@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 

 


